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Director of Planning planning@cityofgreen.org

Planning Department Memorandum

To: Mayor Neugebauer

From: Wayne Wiethe, Director of Planning W P‘X‘*‘

Date: February 28, 2018

Re: Planning Dept. Monthly Financial Summary -February 2018

Attached is the Planning Department’s monthly financial summary for February, 2018.

ce: K. Ledford, Asst. Finance Director {w/ attachments)
M. Kapeluck, Clerk of Council
File
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City of Green Planning Department

Financial Summary February, 2018
Planning
REcelPT DaTE PROJECT NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
69595 2/1 AODK inc. Land Disturbance Permit-Polymer $150.00
69596 2/5 18-12 John Nyitray Vehicle Storage $200.00
69567 2/21 18-15 Green Land Trust Spring Hill PPR $240.00
69598 2/21 18-16 Green Land Trust Spring Hill Ph I- Final Plat $310.00
69599 2/21 18-17 Andrew Hopp Oddmall Qutpost Review $200.00
69600 2/22 - Cynthia Slabaugh Crouse Pond Study- Copies $17.30

-

Nichole M. Baldinger, Adminis%tive Secretary

Loge A D 9S

Wayne L.

lﬂethe, Director of Planning

Total: $1,117.30




